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Public Service Commission
February 3, 2016

Mr. Troy Rendeli STAFF'S SECOND DATA REQUEST
Lake Idlewild Utility Company
4939 Cross Bayou Blvd.
New Port Richey, FL 34652-3434

Re: Docket No. 150236-WU, Application for a staff-assisted rate case in Lake County, by
Lake Idlewild Utility Company

Dear Mr. Rendeli:

Please provide the additional information requested below regarding Lake Idlewild Utility Company,
by February 24, 2016.

1. Please refer to Schedule F-1 attached to the application, Column 5 (Unaccounted for
Water). Please explain the high variation in unaccounted for water, including the negative
values in five months of the proposed test year, especially those that did not occur during
the period ofquarterly billing.

2. Please refer to Schedule F-1 attached to the application. Column 4 (Other Uses). Please
specify what these entries are related to, and what methodology was used to calculate
these flows.

Please contact me by phone at (850) 413-6626 or by email pellis@psc.state.fl.us. if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

Phillip Ellis
Engineering Specialist
Division ofEngineering
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